

MEETING MINUTES

Atkinson Elementary PTA

General Membership Meeting

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Location: Atkinson Library (childcare for school-age children provided in cafeteria)

- Call to Order/Introductions
- Approval of the January Meeting Minutes
 - Approved unanimously as presented.
- Principal's Report
 - Kinder Connects and Open House are in process
 - Visioning for Next Year
 - Staffing
 - Still working on a few unknowns
 - Email from superintendent outlining how Student Success Act (SSA) funding will affect schools. \$39 million for Portland. Early learning, mental health, social/emotional needs. Priority for students of color, special needs,
 - Many concerns have been raised regarding blended % classrooms. Two additional classroom FTE will be provided through SSA, one for first grade and one for 4th or 5th. No more blends in upper grades. Currently there are only 31 neighborhood kinders. Atkinson really needs more first graders for next year to ensure retaining two neighborhood classrooms for that grade. Mr. Allen will be back next year and not sure which grade he will return to, either 4th or 5th.
 - Principal will get informed about transfers into the school but does not have a say.
 - A half time counselor will also be hired from the SSA account. Likely supporting small group meetings. Mr. D is learning specialist (sp-ed department, IEP students, academic instruction); Mr. Barr is school counselor (social emotional, etc.). Mr. Barr may have time to do more coordination that is needed to support the program, with the addition of a half time counselor. Psychologist mainly administers assessments, mostly consultation with staff. Going down to two days a week.
 - Reduction of equity FTE, currently 1.5 to instructional support, down to 1.0 FTE. Principal will look at this FTE through lense of historically underserved, free and reduced lunch (15% down to 14%), reading needs, etc.
 - Fundraising
 - Maximizing use of funds for meaningful experiences.
 - Principal wants to provide a more stable arts focus experience instead of the very short term artist in residence program. Propose to re-ignite Foundation to permanently fund a performing arts teacher at 0.4 FTE (\$30K). There is currently \$18K in the student body fund from Run for Atkinson last year and previous years. For money earned above \$10K, ½ goes to the Parent Fund; therefore we will have only \$12K after the contribution to the Parent Fund. Need to raise \$40K for this position, Consider holding a special meeting in March to gain momentum for this initiative - Foundation kick off meeting, with Robyn Farrone from PPS. Funds need to be raised by June 30. School organizes the Run for Atkinson. Currently its the art teacher and Peggy Timms organizing it. Would love to have more help with organizing the Run for Atkinson. Would be good to have a Plan B in case enough funds are not raised for a consistent staff position. Funds would still be used for performing arts, e.g. artist in residence. Harmony will look into if Foundation can seek direct private corporate donations to Foundation.
 - Atlas is an online platform to host curriculum.
- Treasurer's Report
 - Steam Night Funding Proposal (Attachment A)
 - Provide enrichment night. See attached proposal, Attachment A.
 - Funding will be used for VIBE and MadScience and food.
 - Motion to approve Christina, Beth 2nd; approved unanimously.
 - Foster fruit stand offered to provide fruit boxes for school events. This could be a good event for healthy snacks.

- Contact Leslie if you want to help with the STEAM night.
 - See attached Budget Report (Attachment B)
 - 2020-2021 Budget Planning
 - Starting now so please advise if you have any requests for your committees.
 - Tuft and Needle mattress fundraising link is good until further notice.
- Vice President-Planning Report
 - Update on elections of PTA Officers for 2020-2021 school year
 - Looking to fill the board for next year. Changes are possible to timing, meeting format, dates, frequency to help accommodate schedules and interest of potential board members. Board can propose for vote a change to standing rules to increase the dollar amount of funding proposals that can be board member only approval
 - Election will be in May; ideally nominees are unveiled in April
 - Initial need is for a President and Secretary We have one treasurer staying on for next year. Filling these 3 positions initially will meet State of Oregon requirements for a viable 501c3.
 - Additional open board positions are a 2nd treasurer, two VP's, Programs Chair, Fundraising Chair, Volunteer Coordinator these are not required positions by the state of Oregon for a viable 501c3
 - Ask class reps to send out emails to the classroom distribution lists.
- Outdoor Learning Garden Report
 - 5th Grade Salad Roll Making as part of Lunar New Year event Feb 21
 - 4th Grade Cooking Causa March 20
 - Earth Art Days
 - Will send out ask for volunteers for upcoming events
- Committee Reports
 - Auction, April 4
 - 5th grade immersion still doesn't have a rep for auction project
 - Art teacher is working with intensive skills classrooms for auction projects
 - Working on getting sponsors and auction items
 - Avalyn is coordinating sponsorships
 - Tickets go on sale Feb 26. T/W/Th in lobby. Encourage classrooms to get a table together (10 per table); early bird pricing is \$40 through March 13; after that date \$50. Option on ticket sales sheet to sponsor a teacher or other parent.
 - Auction Night Fever, disco theme.
 - Will need as many volunteers as possible to help with setup
 - Is there a way to donate to the auction if you cannot attend the auction? Beth will look into this, which should be available through the website.
 - There will be a photo booth again. Theme appropriate attire highly encouraged.
 - Lunar New Year
 - Feb 21
 - Van leading the salad roll making this year; 5th grade lessons
 - Catered full dinner from local Vietnamese businesses is free to all attendees. Pho Van is providing noodles. Thuy connected the businesses. It was noted that the event ran out of food last year except for salad rolls. It was recommended to give one raffle ticket (free on entry for food only) in exchange for food to help meter out food to ensure everyone has a chance to partake in the food before 2nd servings are given. Van stated she is ordering extra food this year so it may not be an issue.
 - Allison will work on translating programs
 - Will need to figure out decorating around the kids' pennants.
 - Lion Dancing. White Lotus Troupe wants to recruit kids to join the lion dance troupe.
 - Raffle tickets. 4 Disneyland Park tickets; 2 each) 1 week of Baxter Sports; Lunar New Year related gift sets.
 - Recommend noting in FYI that there is no Atkinson Basketball that day.
 - Amigos
 - Friday April 24; Dia De Los Ninos; contact Allison, Martha, Dulce for donations or to help out. May have a Peruvian Dance troupe.

- Announcements
 - Yearbook project has a couple parent volunteers to lead it up. More are welcome. Please send in photos as soon as you can to atkinsonyearbookpps@gmail.com. Visual Impressions donates a set amount of yearbooks for those that can't afford, but last year that wasn't enough for all that wanted them. Request PTA provide funds as they did last year to purchase some more. Principal would like everyone to have one. Jennifer will see what Bridger does regarding providing a yearbook to all. Maybe use student body funds to help support.
 - Franklin photography teacher is interested in sending students to take pics for Run for Atkinson.

Adjournment @ 8:15pm

Attachments:

Steam Night Funding Proposal (Attachment A)

Budget Report (Attachment B)

Prepared by Kathryn Warner, Secretary Presented on **April 14, 2020**_____.

Approved as Presented—Amended—Corrected

Secretary

President

February 2020

- 11th:** PTA Meeting (All Welcome!), 6:30-8:00 p.m. in Atkinson Library (childcare provided)
- 14th: Amigos Committee Meeting (All Welcome!), 9 a.m. in Cafeteria
- 21st: 5th Grade Salad Roll making via Outdoor Learning Gardens
- 21st: Lunar New Year Celebration (All Welcome!), 6:30 p.m.-8:30 p.m., Atkinson Cafeteria
- 28th: Winter Garden Work Day (Grades 4-5)

March 2020 (No PTA Meeting this Month)

- 5th: Atkinson Volunteer Day at PTA Clothing Center, 9:30 a.m.-1:30 p.m., Marshall Campus
- 6th: Outdoor Learning Gardens Meeting (All Welcome!), 8:45 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
- 13th: Amigos Committee Meeting (All Welcome!), 9 a.m. in Cafeteria
- 16-20th: Last Week of Atkinson Basketball (5th Grade All Star Game and Season Banquet)
- 19th: Tend, Mend & Mingle in the Atkinson Gardens (All Welcome!), 8:45 a.m.-11 a.m.
- 20th: 4th Grade Causa Cooking Day in the Gardens

April 2020

- 3rd: Earth Art Day Celebration in the Gardens (Grades 3-5)
- 4th: Atkinson PTA Auction – SAVE THE DATE!
- 7th: PTA BOARD Meeting, 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.**
- 10th: Amigos Committee Meeting (All Welcome!), 9 a.m. in Cafeteria
- 10th: Earth Art Day Celebration in the Gardens (K-2)
- 14th: PTA Meeting (All Welcome!), 6:30-8:00 p.m. in Atkinson Library (childcare provided)**

MINUTOS DE LA REUNIÓN

Atkinson Elementary PTA

reunión de membresía general

Fecha de: martes 11 de febrero de 2020 a las 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm

Lugar: Biblioteca Atkinson (cuidado de niños para niños en edad escolar en la cafetería)

- Llamada al pedido /
- Aprobación de presentaciones de enero Acta de la reunión
 - Aprobada por unanimidad tal como se presenta.
- Informe del director
 - Kinder Connects y Open House están en proceso
 - Visión para la provisión depara el próximo año
 - personal
 - Todavía trabajando en algunas incógnitas
 - Correo electrónico del superintendente que describe cómo los fondos de la Ley de Éxito Estudiantil (SSA) afectarán a las escuelas. \$ 39 millones para Portland. Aprendizaje temprano, salud mental, necesidades sociales / emocionales. Prioridad para estudiantes de color, necesidades especiales.
 - Se han planteado muchas inquietudes con respecto a las aulas mixtas $\frac{1}{2}$. Se proporcionarán dos FTE adicionales en el aula a través de SSA, uno para primer grado y otro para 4to o 5to. No más mezclas en grados superiores. Actualmente solo hay 31 vecinos del barrio. Atkinson realmente necesita más estudiantes de primer grado para el próximo año para asegurar la retención de dos aulas de vecindario para ese grado. El Sr. Allen regresará el próximo año y no está seguro de a qué grado volverá, ya sea 4to o 5to.
 - El director será informado sobre los traslados a la escuela pero no tiene voz.
 - También se contratará a un consejero de medio tiempo de la cuenta de la SSA. Probablemente apoyando reuniones de grupos pequeños. El Sr. D es especialista en aprendizaje (departamento de educación especial, estudiantes de IEP, instrucción académica); El Sr. Barr es consejero escolar (social, emocional, etc.). El Sr. Barr puede tener tiempo para hacer más coordinación necesaria para apoyar el programa, con la incorporación de un consejero de medio tiempo. El psicólogo administra principalmente evaluaciones, principalmente consultas con el personal. Bajando a dos días a la semana.
 - Reducción de la equidad FTE, actualmente 1.5 a apoyo educativo, hasta 1.0 FTE. El director analizará este FTE a través de lentes de almuerzo históricamente desatendido, gratis y reducido (15% a 14%), necesidades de lectura, etc.
 - Recaudación de fondos
 - Maximizar el uso de fondos para experiencias significativas.
 - El director quiere proporcionar una experiencia de enfoque artístico más estable en lugar del programa de artista en residencia a muy corto plazo. Proponga volver a encender Foundation para financiar permanentemente a un maestro de artes escénicas a 0.4 FTE (\$ 30K). Actualmente hay \$ 18K en el fondo del cuerpo estudiantil de Run for Atkinson el año pasado y años anteriores. Por dinero ganado por encima de \$ 10K, $\frac{1}{2}$ va alpara Padres Fondo; por lo tanto, tendremos solo \$ 12K después de la contribución al Fondo para Padres. Es necesario recaudar \$ 40K para este puesto. Considere realizar una reunión especial en marzo para ganar impulso para esta iniciativa: reunión inicial de la Fundación, con Robyn Farrone de PPS. Los fondos deben recaudarse antes del 30 de junio. La escuela organiza la Carrera por Atkinson. Actualmente es la maestra de arte y Peggy Timms la organizan. Me encantaría tener más ayuda para organizar la Carrera por Atkinson. Sería bueno tener un Plan B en caso de que no se recaudaran suficientes fondos para un puesto de personal constante. Los fondos seguirían siendo utilizados para las artes escénicas, por ejemplo, artista en residencia. Harmony investigará si la Fundación puede buscar donaciones corporativas privadas directas a la Fundación.
 - Atlas es una plataforma en línea para albergar el plan de estudios.
- Informe del Tesorero
 - Propuesta de Financiamiento para la Noche de Vapor (Anexo A)

- Proporcione una noche de enriquecimiento. Ver propuesta adjunta, Anexo A. La financiación se utilizará para VIBE y MadScience y alimentos.
 - Moción para aprobar a Christina, Beth 2nd; aprobado por unanimidad.
 - Se ofreció un puesto de frutas de acogida para proporcionar cajas de frutas para eventos escolares. Este podría ser un buen evento para meriendas saludables.
 - Póngase en contacto con Leslie si desea ayudar con la noche STEAM.
 - Vea el Informe de Presupuesto adjunto (Anexo B)
 - Planificación del Presupuesto 2020-2021
 - A partir de ahora, por favor avise si tiene alguna solicitud para sus comités.
 - El enlace de recaudación de fondos de colchones de agujas y colchones es bueno hasta nuevo aviso.
- Informe del Vicepresidente de Planificación
 - Actualización sobre las elecciones de los funcionarios de la PTA para el año escolar 2020-2021
 - Buscando llenar la junta para el próximo año. Los cambios son posibles en el momento, el formato de la reunión, las fechas, la frecuencia para ayudar a acomodar los horarios y el interés de los posibles miembros de la junta. La junta puede proponer para votación un cambio en las reglas vigentes para aumentar la cantidad en dólares de las propuestas de financiamiento que pueden ser aprobadas solo por miembros de la junta. La
 - elección será en mayo; idealmente, los nominados se presentan en abril.
 - La necesidad inicial es un presidente y un secretario. Tenemos un tesorero para el próximo año. Llenar estos 3 puestos inicialmente cumplirá con los requisitos del Estado de Oregon para un 501c3 viable.
 - Los puestos adicionales de la junta abierta son un segundo tesorero, dos vicepresidentes, presidente de programas, presidente de recaudación de fondos, coordinador de voluntarios. El estado de Oregon no requiere estos puestos para un viable. 501c3
 - Solicite a los representantes de la clase que envíen correos electrónicos a las listas de distribución del aula.
 - Informe de jardín de aprendizaje al aire libre
 - Preparación de rollos de ensaladas de 5to grado como parte del evento del Año Nuevo Lunar 21 de febrero
 - 4to Grado Cocinando Causa 20 de marzo
 - Días de Arte de la Tierra
 - enviará pedidos de voluntarios para los próximos eventos
 - informes del comité
 - Subasta de, 4 de abril La
 - inmersión de 5to grado todavía no un representante para el proyecto de subasta
 - El maestro de arte está trabajando con aulas de habilidades intensivas para proyectos de subasta.
 - Trabajando para conseguir patrocinadores y artículos de subasta.
 - Avalyn está coordinando patrocinios. Los
 - boletos saldrán a la venta el 26 de febrero. Anime a los salones de clase a juntar una mesa (10 por mesa); el precio por reserva anticipada es de \$ 40 hasta el 13 de marzo; después de esa fecha \$ 50. Opción en la hoja de venta de boletos para patrocinar a un maestro u otro padre.
 - Auction Night Fever, tema disco.
 - Necesitará tantos voluntarios como sea posible para ayudar con la configuración.
 - ¿Hay alguna forma de donar a la subasta si no puede asistir? Beth investigará esto, que debería estar disponible a través del sitio web.
 - Habrá un fotomatón de nuevo. Vestimenta apropiada para el tema altamente recomendada.
 - Año Nuevo Lunar
 - 21 de febrero
 - Van liderando la fabricación de rollos de ensalada este año; Lecciones de quinto grado La
 - cena completa de negocios de empresas vietnamitas locales es gratuita para todos los asistentes. Pho Van está proporcionando fideos. Thuy conectó los negocios. Se observó que el evento se quedó sin comida el año pasado, excepto por los rollos de ensalada. Se recomendó dar un boleto de rifa (gratis en la entrada solo por comida) a cambio de comida para ayudar a medir la comida y garantizar que todos tengan la oportunidad de participar en la comida antes de dar las 2das porciones. Van declaró que está pidiendo comida extra este año, por lo que puede que no sea un problema.
 - Allison trabajará en la traducción de programas.

- Necesitará resolver la decoración alrededor de los banderines de los niños.
 - León bailando. White Lotus Troupe quiere reclutar niños para unirse a la compañía de danza del león.
 - Boletos de la rifa. 4 boletos para el parque Disneyland; 2 cada uno) 1 semana de Baxter Sports; Conjuntos de regalo relacionados con el Año Nuevo Lunar.
 - Recomiendo señalar en su información que no hay Atkinson Basketball ese día.
- Amigos
 - viernes 24 de abril; Día De Los Niños; contacte a Allison, Martha, Dulce para donaciones o para ayudar. Puede tener una compañía de danza peruana.
- Announcements
 - proyecto Anuario detiene un par de padres voluntarios para dirigirlo. Más son bienvenidos. Envíe fotos lo antes posible a atkinsonyearbookpps@gmail.com. Visual Impressions dona una cantidad fija de anuarios para aquellos que no pueden pagar, pero el año pasado eso no fue suficiente para todos los que los querían. Solicite a la PTA que proporcione fondos como lo hicieron el año pasado para comprar más. El director quiere que todos tengan uno. Jennifer verá lo que hace Bridger con respecto a proporcionar un anuario para todos. Tal vez use fondos del cuerpo estudiantil para ayudar a apoyar.
 - El profesor de fotografía de Franklin está interesado en enviar a los estudiantes a tomar fotos para Run for Atkinson.

Clausura a las 8:15 pm

Adjuntos:

Propuesta de Financiamiento de Steam Night (Anexo A)

Informe de Presupuesto (Anexo B)

Preparado por Kathryn Warner, Secretaria Presentado el **14 de abril de 2020** _____.

Aprobado como presentado ~~Enmendado~~ ~~Corregido~~

Secretario el Presidente

febrero.

11^{de} 2020: Reunión de la PTA (Todo Bienvenido!), 6: 30-8: 00 pm en la Biblioteca Atkinson (Guardería)

14º: Reunión del Comité de Amigos (Todo Bienvenido!), 9 am en la Cafetería

21: 5º grado hace la ensalada de rollo a través de los jardines al aire libre de Aprendizaje

21: Celebración del Año Nuevo Lunar (! Todo Bienvenido), 6:30 pm-8: 30 pm, Cafetería Atkinson

28: Winter Garden día de trabajo (Grados 4-5)

De marzo de 2020 (n Reunión PTA este mes)

5º: Atkinson Día del Voluntariado en el Centro de Ropa PTA, 9:30 am-1: 30 pm, Campus Marshall

6º: Jardines al aire libre Salas de Aprendizaje (! Todo Bienvenido), 8:45 am - 10:00 am

13th: Reunión del Comité de Amigos (¡Todos bienvenidos!), 9 am en la cafetería

16-20th: Última semana de Atkinson Basketball (5^{to} grado All Star Game and Season Banquet)

19th: Tend, Mend & Mingle in los jardines Atkinson (lo pierdan!), 8:45 am-11 am

20th: 4º grado Causa Cocinar día en los jardines

De abril de 2020

3º: Celebración Día de la Tierra en los jardines Arte (Grados 3-5)

4º: Atkinson PTA subasta - la fecha!

7º: Junta del PTA, 18:30-20:00

10º: Reunión del Comité de Amigos (! Todo Bienvenido), 9 am en la Cafetería

10º: Celebración Día de la Tierra El arte en los jardines (K-2)

14º: Reunión de la PTA (¡Todos bienvenidos!), 6: 30-8: 00 pm en la Biblioteca Atkinson (se brinda cuidado de niños)